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October 20, 2021 

 
East Central Regional Wastewater Treatment Facility (ECR) Board 
City of West Palm Beach 

401 Clematis Street 

West Palm Beach, Florida  33401 

 
 
RE:  East Central Regional Wastewater Treatment Facility (ECR) 

Appointment of John Armstrong as Alternate Member 

Dear ECR Board Members:  

This letter is to serve as written notice that Mr. John Armstrong has been appointed as the alternate 

East Central Regional Wastewater Treatment Facility (ECR) Board Member representing the City 

of Riviera Beach Utility Special District effective October 20, 2021. 

 

In the meanwhile, should you have any questions or require additional information, please feel 

free to contact Deirdre M. Jacobs, Acting Executive Director, Utility Special District at 

djacobs@rivierabeach.org or 561-267-9977.   

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

Shirley Lanier, Chairperson of the Board 

City of Riviera Beach Utility Special District 

 

Attachment:  

City of Riviera Beach Utility Special District Resolution 

 

c: Jonathan Evans, City Manager, City of Riviera Beach  

Deirdre Jacobs, Acting Executive Director, Riviera Beach Utility Special District 

 John Armstrong, Senior Utility Engineer, Riviera Beach Utility Special District 

 Peggy Smith, ECR Board Secretary 
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